From: "Davidson, Gary" <GDavidson@vcso.us>
To: VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Subject: RE: Chevy Tahoe tag # 41117
Date: Tue, 12 Feb 2013 08:43:39 -0500

This is our vehicle, although it's not used for prisoner transport.
It's a pool vehicle used as a loaner when a regularly-assigned
vehicle is being serviced. Have no idea how the sticker got on the
vehicle, but it's being removed.

----- Original Message-----

From: VolusiaExposed [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 2:16 PM

To: Davidson, Gary

Subject: Chevy Tahoe tag # 41117

Gary:

Please see the attached picture. This is a picture taken in Volusia
County of a Chevy Tahoe with a Florida Sheriff tag attached (#41117).
This vehicle had a private advertisement sticker on it (Jackson
Hole)...and no prisoner transport cage was observed. Do you know if
this tag (41117) and / or the vehicle are attached to the VCS0?

If so, who is the vehicle assigned to?

VX

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com
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